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From: Jacqueline_Braw/ Staff/NSWPalice

To: Christopher Devel Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice; Christapher Deveu-Staﬁ’[NSWPoIice%NSWPoIice

Cc: Shobha Sharma Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPalice; Antheny Crandell Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice;
Bradley Shepher: Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPalice; Shobha Sharma, Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice;
Anthony Crandell Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice; Bradley Shepherd Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice

Subject: RFQ & Supply documents for you to sign [DLM=Sensitive]
Date: Tuesday, 19 July 2016 09:34:45
Attachments: Einal TBC RFQ Parrabell Supply Agreement .docx

Final TBC RFQ revised.doc
Final Quote Evaluation - Parrabell 1807016.docx

Hi Chris,

We are almost there!

| finally located a potential third party to apply for this tender - Associate Professor Derek Dalton (Flinders University).

| have been liaising with Shyuan from Procurement and here are the three documents we all need to read and sign.

Would you read all documents and, if you are happy with them, sign the Final Quote Evaluation document, pages 8 and 9, and
scan and send back just those pages?

We aim to send the RFQ out on Friday to all three parties.

Jackie

(See attached file: Final TBC RFQ Parrabell Supply Agreement .docx)(See attached file: Final TBC RFQ
revised.doc)(See attached file: Final Quote Evaluation - Parrabell 1807016.docx)

Jackie Braw

e e e e e e e e e e e e
Senior Programs Officer, Sexuzlity & Gender Diversity — Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, Transgender & Interses

Mo n-Wed Thur & Fri
Surry Hills LAC, Lwvl 3 Sydney Police Centre COperational Programs

1561-241 Goulbum 5t Surry Hills N SW 2010 Level 2, 20 Charles 5t, Paramatta




